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You don't often get email from jwalterslee@lyngblomsten.org. Learn why this is important

Dear St. Paul City Council,
 
This email is in regard to appealing the Vacant Building Fee for 2130 Ivy Ave East.
Per Mai Vang’s email below, Ms. Moermond is recommending the vacant building fee be reduced from
$5,077 to $2,815.
$2,815 is the amount that was to be billed to us from the closing date of June 3, 2024 to December 28,
2024, per the Resolution.
Also, per the Resolution, it states, “…if appealed, it will be reduced 50% if the Code Compliance
Certificate be issued by September 29, 2024”
My husband and I purchased the home on  June 3, 2024 and the Certificate of Code Compliance was
issued on  September 12, 2024.
We sold the home on October 31, 2024 and $5,077 was withheld from us and sent to the City of St. Paul
to pay off the entire Vacant Building fee of $5,077 (includes fees).
A copy of the Resolution and the Code Compliance Certificate are attached.
The calculation of the Vacant Building fee for the time period of June 3, 2024 to December 28, 2024 is
below.
The last line of the calculation represents the 50% reduction in regards to the Resolution stating,
“with the Legislative Hearing Officer noting that if an unpaid Registered Vacant Building fee comes
forward as a
Proposed assessment, if appealed, it will be reduced by 50% if the Code Compliance Certificate be
issued by September 29, 2024.”
The Vacant Building fee did come forward as a proposed assessment (letter attached), the Certificate of
Code Compliance was issued prior to September 29, 2024 and I have appealed the fee.
I did attend (via phone) the Legislative hearing on November 5, 2024.
 
Thank you for your time!
-Julie Walters-Lee
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WHEREAS, the Legislative Hearing Officer recommends that if a Certificate of Code Compliance is
ot issued by June 29, 2024, that the Cty Council drect the Department of Safety and Inspections.
toissue a bil for Vacant Building fee for the time period of May 1, 2024 (or the closing date of the
property's sale) to December 28, 2024, estimated currently to be $3,300, with the Legislative
Hearing Officer noting that if an Unpaid Registered Vacant Bullding fee comes forward as a
proposed assessment,if appealed, it will be reduced by 50% if the Code Compliance Certificate be

issued by September 29, 2024; Now, Therefore, Be It

Calculation:

Vacant Building Renewal Fee = $4,918
$4,918/ 365 = $13.47 / Day
Purchase Date: June 3, 2024

Jun 3 - 30 (Per Resolution) 28 Days
July 31 Days

Aug 31 Days

Sept 30 Days

Oct 31 Days

Nov 30 Days

Dec 1 - 28 (Per Resolution) 28 Days
Total Days = 209

209 X $13.47 = $2,815.23
$2,815.23 /2 = $1,407.62




























 

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: January 27, 2025 at 3:27:35 PM CST
To: Julie Walters lee <numbnails@gmail.com>
Cc: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, Joanna Zimny
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, Lynn Rolf <Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 2130 Ivy Avenue East, VB2503

﻿

Hello Ms. Walters-Lee,
I apologize for the lateness of this response.  Ms. Moermond reviewed your
appeal further and will recommend to the City Council that they reduce the
vacant building fee from $5077 to $2815.  If you are still looking for a different
outcome, you may appeal before the Council on February 5, 2025 by way of:
 

1. Come in person to 300 City Hall/Courthouse, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul
MN 55102 (arrive 15 mins before 3:30 and check in with staff); or

2. Register online (active registration) on 1/30/25 and no later than noon 2/4. 
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 https://www.stpaul.gov/department/city-council/city-council-public-
hearing-live-testimony

 
If you don’t wish to appeal further, no action is needed.
 
Thanks.
 
 
Mai Vang     
(She, her)
Legislative Hearing Coordinator   |   St Paul City Council
M:  (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102
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